APP1: WRG/WCH quota Julio César Gonzalez ESP

Dear Sigi

My opinion is that the regulation must be complied with and if it is not correct to change it.

At this moment we have a serious problem because the regulation for 2019 includes quotas for the
countries that organize World Championships, Continental and World Cups, 30 places for men and 30
for women.

Spain accepted in the meeting of Ismaning that for the WRG of Barcelona reduce of 30 to 5 for the
organizing country. Art.53.2

| do not enter to assess whether it is fair or not that the organizing country has more quota, but if
World Skate does not accept quotas per host country, we will have to change the regulations and
notify all the countries that organize world competitions in 2019.

What we can not do is omit the regulation because we would set a bad precedent.

Best regards

Julio César Gonzalez
Director Comité Nacional Alpino en Linea RFEP
Telf.:647447645
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